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From: Councillor Phil Chapman

Sent: 26 July 2022 14:50

To: pc.chair@hornton.org.uk

Cc: Councillor George Reynolds; Councillor Douglas Webb; Alex Chrusciak; Jane Law;
Sarah Greenall; Nathanael Stock

Subject: FW: 21/00517/F - Wroxton Motocross - Ward Councillor Consultation on further
UPDATED Planning Conditions

Attachments: DRAFT CONDITIONS 21-00517-F V.26.07.2022.pdf

John,

Please find attached draft conditions for the Wroxton Motorcross.

There have been discussions to get to this point. To be effective the conditions have to be enforceable.
Kind regards,

Phil

From: Alex Chrusciak <Alex.Chrusciak@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Date: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 at 14:31

To: Councillor Phil Chapman <CouncillorPhil.Chapman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>, Councillor George Reynolds
<George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>, Councillor Douglas Webb <Douglas.Webb@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Sarah Greenall <Sarah.Greenall@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>, Nathanael Stock <Nathanael.Stock@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>, Jane Law <Jane.Law@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 21/00517/F - Wroxton Motocross - Ward Councillor Consultation on further UPDATED
Planning Conditions

Dear Clir Chapman, Clir Reynolds and Clir Webb

Further to my conversation with Clir Chapman today, a small amendment has been made to condition 1 to clarify
that any future submission to discharge this condition would involve consultation with the Parish Council.

Please find attached a further updated version (v.26.07.2022) of the suggested planning conditions for application
reference 21/00517/F at the Wroxton Motocross site.

Kind regards, Alex

Mr Alex Chrusciak Ba (Hons) DipTP MBA MRTPI | Senior Manager — Development Management (Interim) | Cherwell District
Council | 01295 227034 | alex.chrusciak@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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